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收件人： 胡金磊 <hujinlei@cct.cn>;

RE: 雪佛兰二区二季度区域会结算单

发件人：Dong Qin 董琴(MD-CHEVY,SGS) <qin_dong@SAIC-GM.com>   时  间：2018-04-18 11:13

Ok
 
From: 胡金磊 [mailto:hujinlei@cct.cn] 

 Sent: 2018年4月18日 11:12
 To: Dong Qin 董琴(MD-CHEVY,SGS) <qin_dong@SAIC-GM.com>

 Cc: 仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn>
 Subject: 雪佛兰二区二季度区域会结算单

 
董经理，您好！
  雪佛兰二区二季度区域会已结束，会议总费用286404.43（不含税）。其中，3笔费用贵方已先行垫付，发票已
送至我处，分别为：外出用餐4092.66元，红酒1860元，白酒的5460元，共计11412.66元，费用将报销至您的
银行卡中（户名：董琴，开户行：工商银行呢浦东大道支行，账号：6222 0210 0110 6725 507）。请您核对并
确认，如有问题请随时与我联系。谢谢
 

康辉集团国际会议展览有限公司-北京/上海/成都/广州
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD
胡金磊 JINLEI HU
电话／+ 86 (10) 6587 0535 
传真／+ 86 (10) 6587 0596
手机／+ 86 139 1139 4434
网址 / http://www.cct.cn/mice/
 
*********************************************************************
Email Disclaimer
----------------
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally 
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this 
email by anyone else is unauthorised.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance 
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the 
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client 
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are 
confirmed in writing on SGM's letterhead.
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

打印此页 关闭此页 是否将当前网页翻译成中文? 关闭翻译网页

http://www.cct.cn/mice/


2018/4/23 https://mail.263.net/wm2e/mail/mailOperate/mailOperateAction_mailPrint.do?mailOperateType=print&emailIdentity=005ad6b7e70d3e1c@…

https://mail.263.net/wm2e/mail/mailOperate/mailOperateAction_mailPrint.do?mailOperateType=print&emailIdentity=005ad6b7e70d3e1c@0368@… 2/2

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

是否将当前网页翻译成中文?


